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Next Monthly Meeting

MIDWAY HILLS
CHRISTIAN CHURCH
11001 MiDwAY ROAD
DALLAS, TEXAS

MARCH 13, 2020
TIME 7:30 PM

REFRESHMENTS FOR
NEXT MEETING:

Please note that
refreshments are
provided each month by
members who
voluntarily bring

them. If you haven’t
brought any in a-while,
bring enough of your
favorite snack for
everyone. Or, if you
aren’t that good a cook,
stop by a local business
and buy something
suitable for our
meetings.

Treasured Times

Golden Triangle Explorers Society

In Quest of the Past

February 2020

Scott’s Thoughts
By: Scott Givens

Spring is almost here and with it pleasant temperatures,
unpredictable weather and a number of invitational hunts.

| hope everyone is covering their coughs and washing their
hands at every opportunity to avoid catching anything and allow
more time out in the field. Looking forward to the upcoming
Garrett Memorial Hunt and hopefully the announcement of a
new machine! Thanks to all for reloading us on drinks and
paper products. Be sure to bring your favorite snack or other to
each meeting as we have many members who come directly
from work and have worked up quite a hunger!

| hope everyone is enjoying the addition of the Travels Across
Texas feature | have added to the newsletter and am always
looking for interesting additions for the future and am open to
suggestions.

I hope all your hunting is finding and look forward to seeing
everyone!



Future Monthly Meetings
March 13, 2020 7:30
April 10, 2020 7:30
May 15, 2020 7:30

CLUB OFFICERS

PRESIDENT:
ScoTT G.

VICE PRESIDENT:
REGGIE C.

Treasurer:
FRANCINE B.

SECRETARY:
MARY P.

OTHER CONTACTS

HUNT MASTER:
OPEN

REFRESHMENTS CHAIR:
BILL A.

NEWSLETTER EDITOR:
OPEN

WEBMASTER:
JOHN B.

SEE YOUR MEMBER
DIRECTORY FOR TELEPHONE
NUMBERS

MEMBER
ADVERTISEMENTS

This space is reserved for
free member ads. Do you

have something you wish to

sell or buy? Member ads,
including pictures, will be
printed as space allows.

2-20 GOLDEN TRIANGLE EXPLORERS SOCIETY
MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 14, 2020 MEETING

By: Mary Penson
President Scott G called our February meeting to order.

We were glad to see Greg W, he brought a guest Ralph G. Mary’s Sister, Rosie,
visited with us.

Scott let us know Harold G is home and doing well. Greg W thanked us for the
card.

Scott announced the upcoming open treasure hunts: Annual HARC Beach Hunt
and TAMDC Satellite Hunt on February 29 in Houston TX. TAMDC Annual
Convention and Silver Hunt March 13, 14 and 15 in Bryan, TX. Charles Garrett
4% Annual Memorial Hunt March 27, 28 and 29 in Canton, TX. Piney Woods
Relic Hunt, May 9 in Longview TX.

Golden Triangle will be needing volunteers to help with our display and fund
raiser at the TAMDC Convention. Scott is asking for display cases of your favorite
finds to show at the convention. If you are not planning to go to Bryan and
would like to have your cases displayed, someone will take them. Please make
arrangements to have them transferred. Ed will bring our display to Bryan and
bring it back. He is no longer able to store it for us. Mary and Bill will bring the
fund raiser items.

Scott G has taken over the newsletter.
Jack L gave a quick update on the report he gave last month.

Reggie C brought up the idea of budgeting $500 to help with monies spent by
volunteers going to the Texas Association conventions. Motion was made and
carried. We now have an up to $500 Treasure Show Expense Fund.

Francie B read the treasurers report and made it available to the membership. It
will be filed for audit. Francie told us of the Fund Raiser prizes and Door Prizes.

Mary P read the minutes of the January meeting, there were no additions or
corrections. Ed B moved to accept them as read, Jack L seconded the motion.



Our speakers were members of the club telling stories of some very interesting
finds that have been made.

Vote for FOM and buy Fund Raiser tickets.
We took a break and enjoyed snacks.

Fund Raiser winners: 1837 Large Cent — Frank M, 1880 Morgan Dollar — John B,
| 1 oz. Silver Valentines Bar — Frank M Dunkin Donuts Gift Card - Frank L,
Sonic Gift Card — Greg W

Door Prize winners: Door Prizes were Heart Shaped boxes of candy with a
surprise. Winners: Steve J, Ruthie R, Bob S, Jack L and Guest
Ralph G.

Find of the Month winners are listed in the newsletter.
Birthday/Anniversary — Steve J. Name Tag Winner — Ralph G.

Scott asked if there were any more announcements, hearing none he asked for a
motion to adjourn. Reggie C made the motion. Andy B. seconded the motion.
Meeting was adjourned.

FUNDRAISER PRIZES

March 13th, 2020



1833 Large Cent

1884 Morgan Dollar

1857 Flying Eagle cent

1912 Barber Quarter

Mystery Gift Card

Finds of The Month

Coin 15t 1893 Indian Head Penny Scott G.
2" Date? Indian Head Penny  Reggie C.
39 1906 Indian Head Penny Jack L.

Jewelry 1%t SterlingSilver Ring Scott G.
2" 980 Silver Brooch Reggie C.
3 Silver WOW Pin Andy B.



Relics 1%
2nd
3rd

Unusual 1%
2nd
3rd

2" Chancelst
2nd
3rd

WW11 Hat Badge Scott G.
Civil War Carbine Buckle  Andy B.
Skeleton Key Reggie C.
Crystal White Soap Token  Andy B.
Sterling Bracelet Reggie C.
1906 V Nickel Scott G.
1918 Czech Buckle Scott G.
Toy Cannon Reggie C.

Ca 1900 The Famous Token Andy B.



Travels Across Texas

SAN ANGELO, TEXAS. San Angelo, the county seat of Tom Green County, is on U.S. highways 87, 67 and 277, State highways 208
and 126, Farm roads 584, 765, 1223, 388, and 853, and the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway, 220 miles northwest of San
Antonio, in the center of the county near the geographical center of the state. The history of the frontier town began in the late 1860s
across the North Concho River from Fort Concho, which had been established in 1867. As an early frontier town, San Angelo was
characterized by saloons, prostitution, and gambling. Officers of nearby Fort Concho would not leave the garrison after dark. Shortly
after the fort was established, Bartholomew (Bart) J. DeWitt, the founder of San Angelo, bought 320 acres of land from Granville
Sherwood for a dollar an acre and, over the river, established a trading post, which was later called Santa Angela. There are several
stories as to how the town was named, including one in which it was named for DeWitt's sister-in-law, a nun in San Antonio. A local
historian found that DeWitt named the town in memory of his wife, Carolina Angela, who died in 1866. The name had changed to San
Angela by 1883, when application was made for a post office. The proposed name of San Angela was rejected because of the
ungrammatical construction. The name should be Santa Angela or San Angelo. The latter was chosen. Oscar Ruffini, the architect of
many of the early business buildings in San Angelo, arrived in the town shortly after the flood of 1882, which destroyed the county
courthouse in Ben Ficklin, the county seat. After the voters decided on San Angelo as the new county seat, Ruffini was asked to
design and supervise the construction of the new county courthouse. Ruffini remained in San Angelo, where he was the architect of
about forty buildings in the downtown area, some of which are still in use.

Contributing to the early growth of San Angelo were Fort Concho, an ample supply of water, ranching, agriculture, and the coming of
the railroads. The fort brought a steady flow of money from the soldiers' pay, which in turn brought traders, merchants, and others
who catered to the needs of the soldiers. The first legitimate business, a combination general store and saloon, was opened by
William S. Veck. San Angelo was located at the juncture of the North, South, and Middle Concho rivers and was surrounded by farms
on the east and ranches on the west. The town's economy, therefore, became more diversified than that of many other frontier
settlements. During the cattle boom of the 1870s thousands of longhorn cattle were watered and fed along the Concho rivers on their
way to market. Richard F. Tankersley introduced cattle ranching on the South Concho as early as 1864. John Arden and Joseph
Tweedy introduced sheep ranching in 1877. Arden drove his herd from California, and Tweedy drove his from near Fort Clark.

San Angelo became a shipping center with the coming of the Santa Fe Railroad in 1888 and the Kansas City, Mexico and Orient in
1909. Further communication with the outside world was provided by the telegraph and telephone. The telegraph came with the

establishment of Fort Concho. The San Angelo Telephone Company was established in 1899 by John, Jerry, and Lew Rust. In 1946
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the company was sold to Southwestern Bell, which in turn was sold to General Telephone Company of the Southwest in 1953. By
1989 San Angelo was one of the regional headquarters of GTE, which employed about 2,400 people.

The town has been served by the news media since its beginning as the town "over the river." James Kibee was editor of the Concho
Times from 1880 to 1884, when J. G. Murphy and W. A. Guthrie began publishing the San Angelo Standard, acquired by Harte-Hanks
in 1920 (see HARTE-HANKS COMMUNICATIONS). Radio station KGKL began broadcasting as early as 1924. In 1952 television station
KGKL began operation. By 1989 there were eight radio stations and Simmons Cablevision, which offered thirty-five channels for
29,000 customers in San Angelo and the surrounding area.

Agriculture, ranching, and later the oil and gas industry became the most important factors in the economy. Wool growers, cattle
ranchers, and the railroads combined to make San Angelo one of the leading cattle markets in Texas, the largest sheep market in the
United States, and one of the leading inland wool and mohair markets in the nation. San Angelo has one of the most diverse
industrial bases in Texas. More than 120 manufacturing companies produce a wide variety of products, including surgical sutures,
denim jeans, iron and steel, and electronic and oilfield equipment. In 1991 the San Angelo labor force numbered approximately
37,216. The unemployment rate was 5.9 percent.

The first house of worship was an adobe building erected by the Catholic Church and replaced in 1883 by a stone structure. As late
as 1880 the only Protestant minister for Tom Green County was James Walker, a black man from Kentucky. During the 1880s a
number of Protestant churches were organized. The First Christian and the First Methodist churches were established in 1882 and
the First Baptist Church in 1883. By 1989 San Angelo had more than 175 churches and one synagogue.

San Angelo had become a highly rated medical center by 1989. The first hospital was a post hospital constructed at Fort Concho in
the 1870s. In 1910 St. John's Hospital and Health Center was founded by the Sisters of Charity of the Incarnate Word of San Antonio,
making it the oldest nonmilitary hospital in West Texas. In 1912 the state legislature established the State Tuberculosis Sanatorium,
which became the McKnight State Sanatorium in 1950. The Shannon Medical Center, founded in 1932 by the estate of Margaret
Shannon and including the Shannon West Texas Memorial Hospital and the Medical Plaza, is the largest acute-care facility in the
region. The Angelo Community Hospital, a locally owned nonprofit institution organized in 1929, provides a wide range of medical
services. The River Crest Hospital, opened in 1988, provides psychiatric and chemical dependency care and specialized services for
adolescents, adults, and families. The Baptist Memorial Geriatric Hospital is the only geriatric hospital in West Texas providing long-
term care. The West Texas Rehabilitation Center is a private, nonprofit institution that provides outpatient treatment for the
handicapped. San Angelo also has become widely known as a retirement center. In 1989 four communities offered low-maintenance

residences.
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After incorporating in 1903, San Angelo was able to establish a city-controlled educational system designed to improve its schools.
Mexican Americans protested the inferior education that their children received in segregated schools by completely boycotting the
Mexican-American schools in 1910-11 and 1914-15. Nevertheless, San Angelo schools remained segregated for many years. In 1989
the San Angelo Independent School District operated twenty-one elementary schools, four junior high schools, two senior high
schools, and one school for special education. San Angelo College, established in 1928, became an accredited senior college in
1965. In 1990 Angelo State University, with an enrollment of about 6,000 students, offered forty-two undergraduate and nineteen
graduate programs.

Fort Concho was one of the best preserved frontier forts in the United States in 1990. It has been declared a National Historical
Landmark. In 1940 the United States War Department selected San Angelo as the location for Goodfellow Air Field. In 1958 the air
force changed its function from air training command to United States Air Force Security Service, offering intelligence training
courses to all branches of the military. Goodfellow Air Force Base also became the home of the $100 million Strategic Air Command
long-range radar unit.

In 1920 the population of San Angelo was 10,050. Between 1920 and 1930 the population doubled to 25,308, and by 1950 the number
of residents had doubled again to 52,093. The increase between 1920 and 1930 can be attributed in part to the oil boom
accompanying the opening of the Permian Basin oilfield in 1923. The huge increase in the 1940s came with the establishment of
Goodfellow Air Field. The population increased from 52,093 in 1950 to 73,240 in 1980. In 1990 the population was 84,474. In 2000 the

population was 88,439.
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Upcoming Events

March 13-15, 2020 Texas Association of Metal Detecting Clubs Treasure Show
Bryan, TX. Featured speaker Nugget Noggin.

March 27-29, 2020 Charles Garrett Memorial Hunt 2020 - Check the Garrett web page to get details
and entry form. First Monday Trade Days Convention Center, 800 First Monday Ln., Canton, TX 75103.
Limited entries are available and will probably be gone before March 1%, 2020. No late entries will be
accepted during the hunt. www.garrett.com/garrett hunt

9™ Annual Piney Woods Relic Hunt

Sponsored by the East Texas Treasure Hunters Association, Longview TX
One-Day Open Hunt

Saturday May 9, 2020 (Rain or Shine)

Lone Star Treasure Hunters Club 1%t Annual 3 Club Mini Open Hunt

For GTES, EFTHA and LS

Saturday May 30, 2020 Rain or shine

Mountain Creek Preserve (corner of Nursery and Hunter Ferrell Road) Irving, TX


http://www.garrett.com/garrett_hunt

